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SUITE 1700
50 BROADWAY
NEW YORK 4, N. Y.

|
November 8, 1951

Lt. Gen. Walter B. Smith
Central Intelligence Agency
2,30 E Street N. W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear General:
Re: Barcelona Traction, Light & Power
Company, Limited.

Since I wrote you on November 5th, I have made
a number of alterations to my memorandum on this
matter.

I enclose two copies incorporating the amend-
ments and, to avoid confusion, shall be grateful if
you will kindly destroy the copies originally submitted.

With kind regards,

Sincerely yours,

encl.
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SUITE 1700
50 BROADWAY
NEW YORK 4,N.Y.

November 5, 1951
PERSONAL

Lt. Gen. Walter B. Smith
Central Intelligence Agency
2430 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Dear General:
Barcelona Traction, Light & Power
Company, Limited.

It was very kind of you to see me on Friday last
and afford me an opportunity of outlining to you some
of the difficulties which Barcelona Traction, Light
and Power Company is experiencing in Spain.

As promised, I am enclosing in duplicate a memo-
randum which I dictated recently, giving a brief history
of the undertaking and indicating some of the problems
with which it 1is faced.

I feel confident that it will be helpful to your
friend when discussing the matter with General Franco
during his proposed visit to Spain. I hope it will enable
him to secure a better understanding between the company
and the Spanish Government and, once this has been esta-
blished, there should be no difficulty in reaching a
settlement satisfactory and fair to all interests concerned,
viz., the company, the bondholders, the shareholders, and
the Spanish Government.

We discussed the power shortage in certain coun-
tries. In that connection, you will be interested to
peruse the enclosed clipping from the November 2nd issue
of the New York World Telegram.

I was very glad to see that your health has improved
so much, and that you have effected such a complete recovery.

With kindest regards,
Sincerely yours,

Mloercococeee

D. N. Heineman

DNH:tb

Approved For Release 2002/05/07 : CIA-RDP80R01731R000500440002-1




Approved For Release 2002/05/07 : CIA-RDP80R01731R000500440002-1

Vs

* MEMORANDUM TO: General Smit.

The attached letter from Mr. Heineman encloses
a memo prepared by him on the difficulties which
Barcelona Traction, Light & Power Company is
experiencing in Spain., He notes that the above
memo may be helpful to "your friend" when discus-
sing the matter with General Franco. Shall I
bring this to your attention when you next see
General Willoughby?

/

I have acknowledged Mr, Heineman's letter,
thanking him f6r the memo,

STAT
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